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From: official information
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 16:27
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: RE: LGOIMA 21067 -  / TVNZ - Public / Social housing

Kia ora, 
 
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  

Are you able to tell me the number of public/ social houses you have in Hamilton and can you let me know by 
suburb where the houses/ apartments are located?  

Hamilton City Council has not been in possession of any public/social housing since 2016. Therefore, as per LGOIMA 
17(g) we are unable to provide information to your request as this information is not held by us.  

Please see link to our website which publicly states this: https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our-services/pensioner-
housing/Pages/default.aspx 

Can you also please tell me how many have been accumulated (contracts signed or built) in the past year, and 
what suburbs they are located in? 
 
Consistent with the response above, Hamilton City Council does not have any public/social housing. Therefore, we 
are unable to provide this information. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: "   
Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2021 4:34 PM  
To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>  
Subject: Public/ Social Housing  

Kia ora,  
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Are you able to tell me the number of public/ social houses you have in Hamilton and can you let me know by 
suburb where the houses/ apartments are located?  

 

Can you also please tell me how many have been accumulated (contracts signed or built) in the past year, and what 
suburbs they are located in?  

 

 

Kind regards,  

 

 

 
Planning Producer  
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